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Aug. 15, 1928.

Mr. Res A. Jackson,
8238 Grenada St ,

San Diego, Celif.,
Dear Sirf

You will find enclosed your certificate of
deposit for $1,038.35 which accompunied your bid on

the Torrey Pines lodge. dlap AJ{Luuﬂeg 6«4{,

The contrset was not let on this building and
is being re~advertised,~ sdvertising to sppecar in the
Evening Tribune, beginning tomorrow Aug. 16th. There
has been a few slight changes in the specificstione,
and we wonld be glag to hove you take a set of the
plans and specifications agein and turn in another
bid on this contract, The plans are at the Park
Bosrd office, where you returned them before.

Youre very truly,
BOARD OF PARK COMMIZS IOHNERS,
By '

Lxeout ive Seeretiry.
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